
 
 
DATE: March 31, 222 
 
TO:   Michael Shrader 
 
FROM:  Cheryl Fama, CEO 
 
RE: MPMC Programs Closed in past 15 years 

 
Per your request, the list that follows represents the programs that were either closed or 
turned over to another operator by Sutter/Mills-Peninsula Medical Center in the past 15 years. 
The source of my information is my direct knowledge and input from former MPMC employees. 
I’ve listed programs in alphabetical order as I did not have dates of closure on all to make a 
chronological listing meaningful. 
 
Acute Rehabilitation Unit   
Adult/child/teen Metabolic programs 
Aquatics 2000 (independent exercise, group pool classes, physical therapy) 
Arthritis Center 
Bariatric Program (Weigh to Go) 
Cardiac Rehab, PT, & OT at 1875 Trousdale 2018 
Community Education (High volume of regularly scheduled lectures and health screenings) 
Ease Into Exercise (Class for older adults held at 1720 ECR under Senior Focus umbrella) 
Healing Store 2009 
Integrative Medicine 
Massage Therapy 2009 
Outpatient Diabetes Program 
Pediatric Unit 
Phase 3 Cardiac Rehab/Phase 3 Pulmonary Rehab (closed vs not re-started since COVID?) 
Post Physical Therapy  (one on one exercise with Exercise Physiologist after PT concluded) 
Post Stroke Program (group exercise program with RN and Exercise Physiologist) 
Recovery Care Unit (post-surgery) 
Renal Dialysis Center (Now operated by DaVita) 
Senior Focus 2021 
Skilled Nursing (Now Peninsula Post-Acute & Rehab) 
Travel Medicine 
Watsu 2009 (Aquatic Massage) 
 


